

Hensall Parish Council



MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

on the 6th July 2021 at 7:15 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present: Cllrs. R Tams, T Elliott-Adams, C Ainsworth, N Reeson, H Hatfield, P Williams and G Mason (part only)

Clerk – Mr. D Tredgett, Dist Cllrs. M Jordan and 2 members of the public.

072101 Welcome The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.

072102 Apologies None

072103 Public Session The Parish Council was requested to eliminate moles from the Bird Lane play area as they were also causing problems for the cricket club.

072104 Minutes of previous meeting **Resolved**

The minutes of the Meetings of the 18th May 2021 were approved and signed by the Chair.

072105 Cllr. Reports Cllr. Tams reported that he had joined a number of zoom meetings but there was nothing of direct interest.

072106 Clerk's Report Fly tipping – Litter pick to be arranged after covid restrictions lifted.

Instructions issued for the erection of litter bins on Station Road and Hazel Old Lane.

The Police and Fire Commissioner had sent a holding reply pending further investigation.

Yorkshire Water had responded to our letter. Further investigations ongoing.

West Common Lane footpath has been cleared by volunteers.

A resident has complained regarding HGV's on Finkle Street.
Investigations awaiting completion of Environment Agency flood works.

NYCC consultation re subsidised buses. Clerk to reply confirming the need.

Concern has been raised re speeding traffic on Main Street.
Clerk to check on progress re Speed Watch.

072107 Planning

Applications

Station Road	mobile home	concern re drainage system
Hazel Grove Farm	conversion of showroom	no comments
Waterworks, Wand Lane	employment units	no comments
Garage conversion	Home Farm Close	no comments

Decisions

The Lyndens, Station Road granted

072108 Parish Field

It appears the tenant has vacated the site.
Awaiting final clarification that clearance can commence from the Solicitors.

072109 Internet Banking

Internet banking is now available. The registration of the remaining users is awaiting easier access to the bank services.

072110 Hensall Community Primary School

Request for funding.

Cllrs. Elliott-Adams and Ainsworth were asked to approach the School to identify any issues to which the Parish Council could contribute.

072111 Flood Banking

The possibility of the permissive use of the new flood banking between Dene Close and Ings Lane has been discussed and agreed in principle with the Environment Agency and the respective farmers.
The use is now awaiting scheduled work by the EA on the banking.

072112 Station Road Play Area

Resolved

That an order be placed with British Recycled Plastics for 5 picnic tables at a prices of £1424.69 plus VAT

072113 Verge cutting

Resolved

That the Clerk engage a contractor to cut verges around the village in the most cost effective way.

072114 Responsible Financial Officer's Report

- | | | |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------|
| a) Internal Audit | Formal notice of exemption received. | |
| b) Payments received | Bank switch | £ 1500.00 |
| c) Current balance | | £ 20,038.14 |

	£	VAT	Total	Cheque
d) Payments to be made				
Clerking	350.18		350.18	IB
HMRC	87.60		87.60	06
Street Lgt rep	2284.01	456.80	2740.81	07
Methodist Hall	27.00		27.00	08
Grass cutting	305.00		305.00	09

Resolved To accept the report and make the appropriate payments.

- 072115 Document update** The clerk is to update the standard documentation and submit for approval.
- 072116 Questions** None
- 072117 Minor Items** The Chair asked that the thanks of the Parish Council to Cllr. Reeson and the Hensall Village Events Team be recorded for the provision and planting of the flowers at the village entry signs.
- 072118 Items for Next Agenda** Hensall School request.
- 072119 Next Meeting.** 7th September 2021 in the Methodist Hall.
Future meetings 19th October, 30th November.
- 072120 Closure of meeting** 9:10 pm

Signed _____ Chair Date _____ 2021